
From: 	 Healing, Richard 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/3/2011 8:56:33 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: This morning 

I have not learned anything more. Issa is doing Gunrunner. No surprise there. Let me check with Crystal and see if she 

learned anything more from anyone. 

From: Weich, Ron 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: Hertling, Richard 
Subject: RE: This morning 

Got it, thanks. Any more we should talk about? 

From: Hertling, Richard [mailto:richard.hertling@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:55 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: This morning 

We will put the AG in Sean's office and the rest of you in mine prior to the hearing and during breaks. Enter our suite through 2140 

(in the corner of the hall). Email me as you near the building in the SUV and we will be there to greet you and bring you into the 

holding rooms. 

DOJ-FF-29784 
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